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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 4:08 PM
To: 'asha.turman@waterboards.ca.gov'
Subject: FW: Documents Uploaded by SAN FRANCISCO BAY RWQCB (REGION 2)

Asha, 
Thank you for uploading the Risk assessment to Geotracker.  It is a copy that we did not have, and appears 
may be useful. 
 
This site has been a bit problematic for us due to the limited documentation that is in our case files.  So, I 
wanted to ask, ..do you have much of a file for this particular case, or was this report just “found” and 
uploaded? 
Thanks, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: geotracker@waterboards.ca.gov [mailto:geotracker@waterboards.ca.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 2:27 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: Documents Uploaded by SAN FRANCISCO BAY RWQCB (REGION 2) 
 

Note: This email is for informational purposes only. No action is needed on your part. 

EMERY VILLAGE CENTER (T06019790661) 
4301 - 4343 SAN PABLO AVENUE 
EMERYVILLE , CA 94608 
 
Document(s) have been uploaded to the following activity for the facility listed above by Asha Turman 
(asha.turman@waterboards.ca.gov) of SAN FRANCISCO BAY RWQCB (REGION 2): 
 
Activity: 
11/3/1999 - Final Human Health Risk Assessment Report 
 
Documents Uploaded: 
  riska99.pdf -  


